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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

A. s/Robert L. McGee

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola FL 32520

850.444.6530

rl mcgee @southernco.com

Darnes, Melissa Ann <MADARNES@SOUTHERNCO.COM>

Tuesday, April 30, 2013 11:00 AM
Fi I ings@psc.state.fl.us

Gulf Power Company's FlatBill lQ - 2013 Report
Flatbill Report 4.30.13.pdf

B. Docket No.040442-El

C. Gulf Power Company

D. Document consists of 2 pages.

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's FlatBill lQ - 2013 Report.

Melissa Darnes
Gulf Power Company . Admin Assistant l/Regulatory & Pricing

One Energy Place . Pensacola, FL 32520 0601"

Phone: {t50.444.6730 . Fax: {150.444.6026

Stay connected with Gulf Power
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Roben [. McGee, Jr. One Energy Place

Begulalory & Prrcrnq Manaqer Pensacola, Flonda 32520-0780

Tel 850 444 6530
Fax 850 444 6026
ELMCGEE(@southernco com

Aprif 30, 2013

Ms, Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. O40442-El

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed is GuH Power Company's FtatBit9 first quarte | - 20'13 report as
required in FPSC Order No. PSC-04-1052-TRF-E|. lf you have any questions,
please give me a call.

Sincerely,

a"
Robert L. McGe
Regulatory and Pricing Manager

md

Enclosure

cc w/encl.: Beggs & Lane
J, A, Stone, Esq.
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HatBill'
GT'LF POWER COMPA}.IY

2013 Ouarbfy Report
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